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August 27, 2024 

 
Contract No. 24-11 

 
Addendum #2 

 
 
1. Notice to Bidders 
 

A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Conditions of the 
Contract.  This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project 
Specifications, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the Addendum 
affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by enumeration 
of the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

 
B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum with their submitted proposal. 

 
C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum. 

 
D. The cutoff date and time for questions was Friday August 23, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  Questions 

submitted after this date and time will not answered. 
 

E. Attachments with this Addendum include: 
 

1. None 
 
 
2. Responses to Questions Submitted Via Email 
 

Question 1: 
Do you know if the team is considering sustainable off-grid power solutions 
for lighting, WiFi, or security? 

Response 1: No.  Power shall be provided as indicated on the drawings.     

Question 2: What is the diameter of the compost filter log? 

Response 2: 8-inches 

Question 3: 
There is a movable picnic table detail 06 on drawing L-501.  None are shown 
on the materials plan.  Where are these located? 

Response 3: Picnic tables are to be located under the proposed pavilion.  Locations and 
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spacing are to be coordinated with the City of Newark. 

Question 4: 
Specification 321816.13 - Playground Protective Surfacing includes Unitary, 
synthetic poured seamless surfacing.  Where is this located on the materials 
plan? 

Response 4: 

Synthetic poured rubber surface is not proposed as part of this project.  
Surfacing for exercise area includes engineered wood safety surfacing.  Detail 
01/L-504, Revise Wood Mulch Safety Surfacing callout from 03/L-501 to 07/L-
501. 

Question 5: Is this a prevailing wage job? 

Response 5: No. 

Question 6: 
If the answer to 1., above, is yes, then is there a schedule of hourly rates for 
the various types of labor involved? 

Response 6: Not applicable.   

Question 7: 
Can the City of Newark business license be obtained after the awarding of a 
contract but before work commences? 

Response 7: Yes. 

Question 8: 
Can membership in a professional landscaping/horticulture organization be 
obtained after a bid is accepted and the contract is awarded?  Can this 
requirement be waived? 

Response 8: 

This requirement can be waived for this project/ITB. Since Parks and 
Recreation staff have landscaping/horticultural certifications and will be 
heavily involved in the project, Newark staff can supplement contractors’ 
landscaping/horticultural organizational experience for this project. 

 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 


